

# Simi Valley Corvettes

MINUTES OF MEETING Tuesday, February 19, 2019

#### Meeting called to order @ 7:35 pm by Steve C, President.

Count <u>52</u> members present.

<u>Trivia Questions</u> None tonight due to club business discussion

**Opening Message**. Steve C picked up check from Rydell Chevrolet as our official sponsor. He explained they will be coming to the meeting to meet and talk with us, however, they are busy and arrangements will be made. Rydell is remodeling showroom and will have a glass case built to house our club trophies, awards and items of interest. They currently have 32 Corvettes including two ZR1 models. Steve hopes to have someone from the dealership at next month's meeting(s). Steve also mentioned he is talking to them about special activity involving the C8 Corvettes, he described the car as shorter and wider than the C7, might be a hybrid, and will probably debut at the NY Auto Show. They have been testing a couple of them on the streets of So. CA at night

**Bake Sale**, Karen P, thank you! \$48 raised. Flo P, is baking March 5, 2019. <u>Please sign-up for 2019</u>. <u>Funds can be</u> <u>designated to assist the general fund to help the club pay for various activities or to the club charity fund.</u>]

<u>Approval of Minutes from Last Meeting: Cheryl S, Secretary</u>: Moved to approve: Loretta G. Seconded by Linda R. Minutes approved.

Treasurer, Bryan P. No report tonight. Will create budget for coming year.

**Guest & Member Recognition: Steve R,** announced A.J. S as our new member, he has a 2008 Will Cooksey special edition. Introduced a guest David XXX, searched Internet to find our club. He bought a used 2017 GS Triple Black Convertible with 3K miles.

<u>Club Business</u>- Marilyn M represented For The Troops to tell us about them as a charity. She read excerpts of letters from military personnel how grateful they were to receive packages from home. She also said the money raised by the club provided for 80 packages to be sent to our troops. Discussion held on charity presentations, Charity Committee will contact other charities to present before we decide on one or two charities. Steve C explained to new people we like to sponsor a charity or two each year with our cookie sales and other activities. Steve F said he would take magazines donated to For The Troops if brought to the meeting. Committee created to design club jackets, they will meet with Savi and get back to club.

<u>Car Shows Update</u>: Brett R talked about the Royal High School Car Show April 14, 2019, sign up sheet available. Reminder to all, Simi Valley Police car show will be June 23<sup>rd</sup> 9am-1pm.

<u>Past & Upcoming Runs</u> Liz P talked about the fun had on the Cambria Run. The touring, eating and the special car building done to create a C-9 Corvette. Bryan Ps team won the car build contest. She has booked the hotel again for next year and sign up sheet is available. Please put next to your name whether you reserved a room for next year already, same rate. Liz also mentioned a new run June 22 Kentucky Derby fund raiser at Steve & Joanna Rs home. Sign up sheet. Randy R, run to Pismo Beach April 8-10, 2019. Cottage Inn, block of rooms. He is working on a winery tasting. Plan on eating at Jocko's.

Frank C, Plastic Fantastic run update. John V, Santa Clarita is having get together at Corvette Diner, Simi Valley club is going to Bali High restaurant per vote. He passed out a sign up sheet for events planned, places to go for the trip. Frank attended the San Diego car club meeting, explained to new people this is the largest car show in So. CA, 4-500 cars expected. Steve F talked about July 6<sup>th</sup> party and possibility of changing menu to include BBQ Tri-tip. Incorporate 35<sup>th</sup> anniversary as well. Bob S talked about possible Nixon library run, show of hands, he will get more info and date. Steve F mentioned there is entrance included if you are member of Ronald Regan library.

<u>Share the News</u> Steve C welcomed Pat B back to the meeting, we missed her. Marilyn B is ordering 30 clip on flags by March 30 whether signed up or not. They have our logo on them. Once you see them you will want one. 1=\$10.84 2=\$21.68. Banner with Rydell as sponsor being worked on. Barry said Steve C made him go sit in a ZR1 to see how it Feels.

Marsha J is doing well per husband Steve J, she appreciates the cards and well wishes.

Upcoming Events / Runs :

Rest and Relaxation Run

**Pismo Beach Run** Randy R leader. Cottage Inn, block of rooms \$143 per night. Shuttle to wineries available.

<u>**Plastic Fantastic 2019</u>** Humphreys Hotel for stay, events planned by Frank C. Register with San Diego club to show car at show.</u>

Name Tag: Name tag drawing \$ 30– Skip B, winner. The drawing will be **\$10** next time.

**50/50 \$37** each . Winners: Ed T and Rich B, were winners.

<u>(Reminder to bring small bills to buy tickets. Staff has no change to break a \$20 or larger bills.</u>

The meeting was adjourned at 8:35 pm.

Next meeting: March 5, 2019 7:30 pm.

Respectfully Submitted by:

Cheryl S – Secretary

**Simi Valley Corvettes** 

#### <u>Run Details</u>

#### Meet up places for runs:

These are the locations that our club will generally meet up to caravan. **In Simi Valley:** 

- The Corner Bakery at the Simi Valley Town Center. 1555 Simi Town Center Way, SV, 93065. (805) 306-1892.
- Jamba Juice, Simi Valley Town Center. 1555 Simi Town Center Way, SV,93065
  - 805.584.9880 Located on the east end of the mall, near the Macy's Men & Home store.
- Harley's Simi Valley Bowl, 5255 Cochran Street SV, 93063.
- Located just south of the 118 Freeway at the corner of Stearns & Cochran.
- In San Fernando Valley:
- **Porter Ranch Park & Ride Lot**. 118 Freeway at Porter Ranch Exit. As you exit the freeway, turn south and the lot is on the west side of the street.
- **Porter Ranch Starbucks**. Porter Ranch Town Center, 19759 Rinaldi Street, Porter Ranch CA 91326 818.363.3384. Located at eastern center of the shopping center by the Ralphs.
- Jack in the Box. 11216 Tampa Avenue, Northridge, CA 91326; (818) 368-9941.
  At the corner of Tampa Avenue and Rinaldi Street
- McDonald's, 11840 Balboa Blvd, Granada Hills, CA 91344(818) 360-8859. About <sup>1</sup>/<sub>2</sub> mile north of the 118 freeway.
- Run participants are encouraged to print the Emergency Contact Form at the end of this document (page 6) and keep it in their glove compartment or console.

## Need your favorite t-shirt, jacket or hat emblazoned with our fabulous Simi Valley Corvette Logo? See Savi at:

BVI embroidery (Savi) at 2513 Tapo Street 1, Tel #805-522-9071.

Get the Simi Valley Corvette Logo on your t-shirts, jackets, hats, etc.

## **Upcoming Run Details**

Dismo Boach Dun Anril 9 10 2010	Dandy & Linda D	Sign up sheet. Cottage Inn hotel block of rooms, shuttle to
Pismo Beach Run April 8-10, 2019	Randy & Linda R	wineries, eat at Jocko's.
Royal High School Car Show April 14, 2019	Brett R	Sign up sheet available. Let's support our local car shows
May 18-19, 2019 Plastic Fantastic	Frank C	San Diego, large car show. Humphreys Hotel, Bali Hi for dinner, other events/places planned.

### Upcoming Car Shows

For information about upcoming car shows, contact Brett R or visit **SVC website** <u>http://www.simivalleycorvettes.com/?page\_id=118</u>